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Request for Quote

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE: 10-JUL-12

BID NUMBER: 7451778,1
TITLE:  NEW SECURITY NETWORK - CCRI

BLANKET START : 01-AUG-12
BLANKET END  : 31-OCT-12
BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:18-JUL-2012 11:00:00

BUYER: Mosca, Gary
PHONE #:  401-574-8124

CCRI CONTROLLER'S OFFICE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

400 EAST AVENUE
WARWICK, RI 02886

us

CCRI FLANAGAN CAMPUS
1762 LOUISQUISSET PIKE
LINCOLN, RI 02865-4585
us

o< UTvVTIOL

o< rr—w

Requistion Number: 1269668

Note to Bidders: Questions concerning this solicitation may be emailed to gary.mosca@purchasing.ri.gov no later than 7/05/12 @ 3:00 PM (EST).
Questions should be submitted in a Microsoft word attachment. Please reference the RFQ # on all correspondence. Questions received if any, will be
posted on the internet as an addendum to this solicitation. It is the responsibility of all interested parties to download this information.

Amendment Description: PRE-BID ATTANDANCE SHEET & VENDOR QUESTIONS. (SEE ATTACHED)

Line Description Quantity Unit

THERE WILL BE A MANDATORY PRE-BID ON
7/3/12 - 9:00 AM
SEE ATTACHED DIRECTIONS
1 FLANAGAN CAMPUS MAIN BUILDING 1.00 Each
VENDOR TO SUPPLY ALL LABOR, MATERIAL
AND EQUIPMENT REQUIRED FOR PROPER
AND COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF A NEW
SECURITY NETWORK AT BOTH THE
FLANAGAN AND LISTON CAMPUSES
INCLUDING INTRUSION DETECTION, AND
24/7 OFF-SITE MONITORING SERVICES AS
PER THE ATTACHED SCOPE OF WORK,
SPREADSHEETS AND THE FOLLOWING: .

Unit

Price Total

NOTE: ALL NAME BRAND ITEMS LISTED ARE
AN "AND OR EQUIVALENT BASIS". . BID
MUST ALSO INCLUDE A FIVE (5) YEAR
WARRANTY COVERING ALL PARTS AND
LABOR. SEE SECTION 9 OF ATTACHED
COST SPREADSHEET.

1.1 .INSTALL THIRTY-TWO (32) INTRUSION
POINT LOCATION BUNDLES (WIRING,
CONDUIT, AND WIREMOLD ETC.)

1.2. INSTALL FORTY (40) INTRUSION AC/DC
DOOR CONTACTS

1.3. INSTALL ONE (1) ADEMCO VISTA
INTRUSION PANEL 128BP
1.4, INSTALL THREE (3) VISTA KEYPADS 6150

1.5. INSTALL TWO (2) INDOOR SOUNDERS.
ONE EACH INDOOR AND QUTDOOR
HONEYWELL 702 OR 748

1.6. INSTALL TWO (2) STROBES HONEYWELL
710 SERIES

1.7. INSTALL SIXTEEN (16) MOTION
SENSORS HONEYWELL DUAL TEC
DT906/DT907 OR WIRELESS 5897-35.
1.8.INSTALL SIXTEEN (16) GLASSBREAK

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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Requistion Number: 1269668

Note to Bidders: Questions concerning this solicitation may be emailed to gary.mosca@purchasing.ri.gov no later than 7/05/12 @ 3:00 PM (EST).
Questions should be submitted in a Microsoft word attachment. Please reference the RFQ # on all correspondence. Questions received if any, will be
posted on the internet as an addendum to this solicitation. It is the responsibility of all interested parties to download this information.

Amendment Description: PRE-BID ATTANDANCE SHEET & VENDOR QUESTIONS. (SEE ATTACHED)

Line Description Quantity Unit

SENSORS HONEYWELL FG16258N
1.9.INSTALL WIRELESS RADIO BACKUP

Unit

Price Total

2 FLANAGAN CAMPUS FIELD HOUSE 1.00 Each
2.1. INSTALL ELEVEN (11) INTRUSION POINT
LOCATION BUNDLES (WIRING, CONDUIT,
WIREMOLD ETC.).

2.2. INSTALL THIRTY-FIVE (35) INTRUSION
AC/DC DOOR CONTROLS.

2.3. INSTALL ONE (1) ADEMCO VISTA
INTRUSION PANEL 128BP.

2.4. INSTALL ONE (1) VISTA KEYPAD 6150.
2.5. INSTALL TWO (2) SOUNDERS. ONE
EACH INDOOR AND OUTDOOR. HONEYWELL
702 OR 748

2.6. INSTALL TWO (2) STROBES. ONE EACH
INDOOR AND OUTDOOR HONEYWELL 710
SERIES

2.7. INSTALL TEN (10) MOTION SENSORS
HONEYWELL DUAL TEC DT906/DT907 OR
WIRELESS 5897-35.

2.8. INSTALL EIGHT (8) GLASSBREAK
SENSORS HONEYWELL FG1625SN

2.9. INSTALL WIRELESS RADIO BACK-UP

3 FLANAGAN CAMPUS MAINTENANCE GARAGE 1.00 Each
NOTE: INSTALL NEW STAND ALONE
INDEPENDENT PARTITIONED INTRUSION
ALARM SYSTEM TO BE ZONED INTO THE
NEW FIELD HOUSE MASTER PANEL.
CCRI TO PROVIDE RACEWAY FOR
REQUIRED WIRE PULL PATHWAY FROM
GARAGE INTO THE FIELD HOUSE.

3.1. INSTALL FOUR (4) INTRUSION POINT
CONTROL LOCATION BUNDLES. CONTROL
POINTS ARE TWO (2) ENTRY DOORS AND
TWO (2) GARAGE OVERHEAD DOORS

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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TITLE:  NEW SECURITY NETWORK - CCRI

BLANKET START : 01-AUG-12
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Note to Bidders: Questions concerning this solicitation may be emailed to gary.mosca@purchasing.ri.gov no later than 7/05/12 @ 3:00 PM (EST).
Questions should be submitted in a Microsoft word attachment. Please reference the RFQ # on all correspondence. Questions received if any, will be
posted on the internet as an addendum to this solicitation. It is the responsibility of all interested parties to download this information.

Amendment Description: PRE-BID ATTANDANCE SHEET & VENDOR QUESTIONS. (SEE ATTACHED)

Line Description Quantity Unit

WHICH ARE TO BE ZONED INDEPENDENTLY
WITHIN THE LOCAL PANEL INSTALLATION
INCLUDES WIRING, CONDUIT, AND
WIREMOLD ETC.

3.2. INSTALL TWO (2) MOTION SENSORS
HONEYWELL DUAL TEC DT906/DT907 OR
WIRELESS 5897-35.

3.3. INSTALL ONE (1) GLASSBREAK
SENSORS HONEYWELL FG1625SN.

3.4. INSTALL ONE (1) VISTA KEYPADS 6150.
3.5. INSTALL TWO (2) SOUNDERS. ONE
EACH INDOOR AND OUTDOOR. HONEYWELL
702 OR 748.

3.6. INSTALL TWO (2) STROBES. ONE EACH
INDOOR AND OQUTDOOR HONEYWELL 710
SERIES.

Unit

Price Total

4 FLANAGAN CAMPUS FLANAGAN CAMPUS 1.00 Each

BOOKSTORE ROOM 3508
NOTE: INSTALL NEW STAND ALONE
INDEPENDENT PARTITIONED INTRUSION
ALARM SYSTEM TO BE ZONED INTO THE
NEW MAIN BUILDING MASTER PANEL. CCRI
TO PROVIDE WIRING REQUIRED FOR
CONNECTING TO THE MASTER PANEL.

4.1. INSTALL FOUR (4) INTRUSION POINT
CONTROL BUNDLES. CONTROL POINTS
ARE FIVE (5) ENTRY/EXIT DOORS
INCLUDING ALL DOOR CONTROLS.

4.2. INSTALL TWO (2) MOTION SENSORS
HONEYWELL DUAL TEC DT906/DT907 OR
WIRELESS 5897-35.

4.3. INSTALL ONE (1) GLASSBREAK SENSOR
HONEYWELL FG1625SN.

]4.4.INSTALL ONE (1) VISTA KEYPADS 6150
4.5. INSTALL TWO (2) INTERIOR SOUNDERS.

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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Note to Bidders: Questions concerning this solicitation may be emailed to gary.mosca@purchasing.ri.gov no later than 7/05/12 @ 3:00 PM (EST).
Questions should be submitted in a Microsoft word attachment. Please reference the RFQ # on all correspondence. Questions received if any, will be
posted on the internet as an addendum to this solicitation. It is the responsibility of all interested parties to download this information.

Amendment Description: PRE-BID ATTANDANCE SHEET & VENDOR QUESTIONS. (SEE ATTACHED)

. e . Unit
Line Description Quantity Unit Price Total
HONEYWELL 748
4.6. INSTALL TWO (2) STROBES HONEYWELL
710 SERIES
5 FLANAGAN CAMPUS OFFSITE CENTRAL STATION 12.00 Month
MONITORING SERVICE

5.1. PROVIDE MONTHLY CENTRAL STATION
MONITORING SERVICE INCLUDING A
MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) NOTIFICATION CALLS
FOR ONE YEAR IMMEDIATELY AFTER ALL
SYSTEMS ARE COMMISSIONED AND ONLINE
WITH CONTINUED SERVICES THEREAFTER
TO BE ESTABLISHED IN A BLANKET
PURCHASE ORDER.

6 LISTON CAMPUS MAIN BUILDING 1.00 Each
6.1. INSTALL FOURTEEN (14) INTRUSION
POINT LOCATION BUNDLES (WIRING,
CONDUIT, WIREMOLD ETC.).

6.2. INSTALL TWENTY-THREE (23)
INTRUSION AC/DC DOOR CONTACTS.

6.3. INSTALL ONE (1) ADEMCO VISTA
INTRUSION PANEL 128BP.

6.4. INSTALL ONE (1) VISTA KEYPADS 6150.
6.5. INSTALL SEVEN (7) MOTION SENSORS
HONEYWELL DUAL TEC DT906/DT907 OR
WIRELESS 5897-35.

6.6. INSTALL FOURTEEN (14) GLASSBREAK
SENSORS HONEYWELL FG1625SN.

6.7. INSTALL TWO (2) SOUNDERS. ONE
EACH INDOOR AND OUTDOOR. HONEYWELL
702 OR 748.

6.8. INSTALL TWO (2) STROBES. ONE EACH
INDOOR AND OUTDOOR HONEYWELL 710
SERIES

6.9. INSTALL WIRELESS RADIO BACKUP

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered uniess a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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Amendment Description: PRE-BID ATTANDANCE SHEET & VENDOR QUESTIONS. (SEE ATTACHED)

Unit

Line Description Quantity Unit Total

Price
7 LISTON CAMPUS BOOKSTORE 1.00 Each
NOTE: INSTALL NEW STAND ALONE
INDEPENDENT PARTITIONED INTRUSION
ALARM SYSTEM TO BE ZONED INTO THE
NEW MAIN BUILDING MASTER PANEL.

7.1. INSTALL TWO (2) INTRUSION POINT
CONTROL BUNDLES. CONTROL POINTS
ARE TWO (2) ENTRY/EXIT DOORS
INCLUDING DOOR CONTACTS.

7.2. INSTALL TWO (2) MOTION SENSORS
HONEYWELL DUAL TEC DT906/DT907 OR
WIRELESS 5897-35.

7.3. INSTALL ONE (1) GLASSBREAK SENSOR
HONEYWELL FG1625SN

7.4. INSTALL ONE (1) VISTA KEYPADS 6150.
7.5. INSTALL TWO (2) INTERIOR SOUNDERS.
HONEYWELL 748.

7.6. INSTALL TWO (2) STROBES HONEYWELL
710 SERIES.

8 LISTON CAMPUS OFFSITE CENTRAL STATION 12.00 Month

MONITORING SERVICE
8.1. PROVIDE MONTHLY CENTRAL STATION
MONITORING SERVICE INCLUDING A
MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) NOTIFICATION CALLS
FOR ONE YEAR IMMEDIATELY AFTER ALL
SYSTEMS ARE COMMISSIONED AND ONLINE
WITH CONTINUED SERVICES THEREAFTER
TO BE ESTABLISHED IN A BLANKET
PURCHASE ORDER.

Delivery:

Terms of Payment:

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer




State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

July 11,2012

ADDENDUM # 1

RFQ #7451778
Title: New Security Network - CCRI

Bid Opening: 7/18/12 @ 11:00 AM (EDT)

Pre-Bid Attendance Sheet (see attached)
Vendor Questions & Answers (see attached)
Field House Drawing
Additional Information Hand Out

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information
that may be posted.

Gary P. Mosca

Buyer
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MANDATORY PRE-BID
7/3/12
BID #7451778

NEW SECURITY NETWORK - CCRI

PRE-BID QUESTIONS

QUESTIONS ASKED AT LISTON CAMPUS:

1). IF YOU HAVE ALTERNATES TO THE SPECIFIED EQUIPMENT WOULD YOU
LIKE US TO NOTE IT IN OUR BID?

ANSWER: YES. ALTERNATES MUST BE EQUAL TO OR SUPERIOR.
VENDOR MUST PROVIDE FULL SPECIFICATIONS WITH BID ON ALL
COMPONENT ALTERNATES.

2). IS THERE A REASON WHY YOU WANT A PRICE PER ITEM?

ANSWER: ITEMIZED PRICING FOR COMPONENTS IS REQUIRED SO AS
TO PROVIDE CCRI WITH UNIT COST IN THE EVENT THAT ADDITIONAL
UNITS MAY BE NEEDED FOR THE PROJECT.

3). THE EXISTING SYSTEM REMAINS AS IS?

ANSWER: ANY OLD EXISTING SYSTEM COMPONENTS REMAIN AS IS
UNLESS VENDOR NEEDS TO REMOVE AS PART OF THE NEW
INSTALLATION. OTHERWISE SCOPE DOES NOT INCLUDE REMOVAL OF
- OLD SYSTEM COMPONENTS.

4). CENTRAL STATION SERVICE MONITORING, WOULD YOU LIKE THAT
STRAIGHT UP?

ANSWER: SEE BID LINE ITEM 8. MONITORING IS 24/7, BILLED
MONTHLY FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR AFTER SYSTEM IS ACCEPTED
BY CCRI. MONITORING WILL INCLUDE NOTIFICATION IN CASE OF
TROUBLES, INTRUSION, ETC. CALLS TO BE MADE TO CCRI COLLEGE
POLICE OR AS DESIGNATED PER AGREED NOTIFICATION PROTOCOL.




MANDATORY PRE-BID
7/3/12
BID #7451778

NEW SECURITY NETWORK — CCRI

PRE-BID QUESTIONS

5). PLEASE CLARIFY UNLIMITED TRAINING?

ANSWER: VENDOR TO PROVIDE A TOTAL OF FORTY (40) HOURS OF
TRAINING DURING THE FIRST SIX MONTHS FOLLOWING ACCEPTANCE
OF INSTALLED SYSTEMS. TRAINING TO TAKE PLACE AT EITHER THE
LINCOLN OR PROVIDENCE CAMPUSES AS NEEDED. TRAINING TOBE
CONDUCTED AT AGREED TIMES DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS OF
8 AM TO 4 PM MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY. TRAVEL TIME NOT
INCLUDED.

VENDOR MUST PROVIDE HOURLY RATE FOR ADDITIONAL TRAINING
AFTER INITIAL (40) HOURS OR (6) MONTHS (WHICHEVER COMES FIRST)
THROUGH THE FIRST (12) MONTHS AFTER ACCEPTANCE.

6). CAN A LINE ITEM BE PROVIDED FOR MONITORING?

ANSWER: SEE BID LINE ITEM 8 FOR PROVIDENCE LISTON CAMPUS.
SEE ALSO QUESTION 4 ABOVE.

7). IN THE BOOK STORE IS THERE A SPECIFIC SPACE FOR THE PANEL AND
KEY PAD?

ANSWER: PROVIDENCE LISTON BOOKSTORE PANEL TO BE MOUNTED
INSIDE MAIN ENTRANCE ON THE INSIDE WALL TO THE NORTH SIDE
NEAR THE SERVICE COUNTER.

8). DOES PERFORMANCE BOND GO INTO EFFECT AT $50,000.00?

ANSWER: AFTER REVIEWING BID SPECIFICATIONS THE STATE IS
RESERVING THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE VENDOR TO FURNISH A
PERFORMANCE BOND REGARDLESS OF BID PRICE SUBMITTED. THIS
WILL BE REQUIRED PER TENTATIVE AWARD




MANDATORY PRE-BID
7/3/12
BID #7451778
NEW SECURITY NETWORK - CCRI

PRE-BID QUESTIONS

9). ARE WE ON NORMAL HOUR INSTALLATION?

ANSWER: YES. HOWEVER THERE IS ACCESS TO BOTH CAMPUSES
DURING OFF HOURS WHICH MUST BE SCHEDULED WITH PHYSICAL
PLANT. NOTE THAT CCRI CLASSES AND/OR BUSINESS OPERATIONS

CAN NOT BE INTERRUPTED DURING THIS INSTALLATION. IT IS
EXPECTED THAT SOME OFF HOURS WORK WILL BE REQUIRED.

10). DO YOU WANT THE INTERIOR DOORS CONTACTED AS WELL AS THE
EXTERIOR DOORS?

ANSWER: NO. ONLY THE EXTERIOR DOORS AT ENTRANCE
VESTIBULES ARE TO BE PINNED.

QUESTIONS ASKED AT LINCOLN CAMPUS:

. 11). IS WIRE PLENUM ?

ANSWER: YES. ALL WIRE TO BE PLENUM RATED.

12). ALL WIRE TO BE RUN AT BOTH LISTON AND LINCOLN MUST BE
PLENUM RATED

ANSWER: YES. SEE QUESTION 11 ABOVE.

13). CAN WE USE WIRE FROM BASEMENT UP?

ANSWER: YES. WIRE CAN BE RUN FROM THE BASEMENT AREAS.
NOTE THAT ANY CORE DRILLING MUST BE DONE DURING OFF HOURS.




MANDATORY PRE-BID
7/3/12
BID #7451778
NEW SECURITY NETWORK - CCRI

PRE-BID QUESTIONS

14). IS SYSTEM IN LINCOLN BOOKSTORE OPERATING?

ANSWER: NO. SEE QUESTION 3 ABOVE WITH REGARD TO OLD
COMPONENTS.

15). ARE OPEN HEATER AREAS IN VESTIBULES GOING TO STAY AS
EXISTING OR WILL THERE BE ALL CONDUIT FOR ACCESS PURPOSES?

ANSWER: NO. NEW HEATERS WILL BE INSTALLED. HOWEVER, THE
PLENUM AREA ABOVE THE CEILING CAN BE USED FOR CABLE RUNS.
WIREMOLD OR EMT MUST BE USED BELOW CEILING AND FOR

PASSAGE INTO LOBBY AREAS. CEILING PENETRATIONS ARE
ACCEPTABLE AS LONG AS BLANK WHITE METAL COVERS INSTALLED.

16). EMERGENCY ROOF ACCESS DOOR ON STAIR #1, IS THAT TO BE
INCLUDED?

ANSWER: YES. ROOF ACCESS DOOR IN STAIRWAY #1

17). DOES HIGH AND OR LOW VOLTAGE HAVE TO BE CONDUIT?
ANSWER: YES FOR HIGH VOLTAGE USE MC OR EMT ABOVE CEILINGS
AND IN BASEMENT AREAS; WIREMOLD OR EMT BELOW CEILINGS IN

EXPOSED AREAS. LOW VOLTAGE NO. ALL WIRE MUST BE PROPERLY
SECURED PER CODE REQUIREMENTS ABOVE AND BELOW CEILINGS.

QUESTIONS ASKED AT LINCOLN FIELD HOUSE:

18). IS FIELD BOUSE BEING TIED IN WITH PANEL AT MAIN BUILDING?

ANSWER: NO. FIELD HOUSE SYSTEM IS AN INDEPENDENT SYSTEM.




MANDATORY PRE-BID
7/3/12
BID #7451778
NEW SECURITY NETWORK - CCRI
PRE-BID QUESTIONS
19). DOES THE PANEL HAVE TO BE LOCATED IN DESIGNATED AREA OR
CAN IT BE PLACED IN ANOTHER LOCATION WITHIN AREA?
ANSWER: YES. CONTROL PANEL CAN BE MOUNTED IN AREA MOST
SUITABLE FOR THE APPLICATION.
20). CAN CCRI LIFTS BE USED?

ANSWER: NO. VENDOR MUST SUPPLY THEIR OWN LIFTS.

21). WILL EXISTING CONDUIT BE ABLE TO BE USED TO FOR GARAGE?
ANSWER: CCRI WILL PROVIDE CONDUIT RUN FROM GARAGE INTO
FIELD HOUSE ROOM #0047 ABOVE CEILING. GARAGE ITSELF
REQUIRES ALL NEW INSTALLATION AND CONDUIT AS REQUIRED.
22). WILL CONDUIT GET CONTRACTOR INTO FACILITY (GARAGE)?

ANSWER: SEE QUESTION 21 ABOVE.

23).  DOES FIELD HOUSE SYSTEM NEED OFF-SITE MONITORING?

ANSWER: YES. FIELD HOUSE SYSTEM IS INDEPENDENT FROM MAIN
BUILDING. VENDOR IS TO PROVIDE PRICE FOR OFF-SITE MONITORING
FOR LINCOLN FIELD HOUSE. SEE QUESTIONS #4 ABOVE FOR DETAILS.

GENERAL QUESTIONS:

24). BID CALLS OUT SEPARATE HORNS AND STROBES. CAN COMBO
DEVICES BE SUBSTITUTED?

ANSWER: YES. AS LONG AS THE COMBO UNIT MEETS THE SAME
PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTICS AS THE SPECIFIED SEPARATE
DEVICES. NOTE THAT EXTERIOR DEVICES MUST BE WEATHER PROOF.




MANDATORY PRE-BID
7/3/12
BID #7451778

NEW SECURITY NETWORK - CCRI

PRE-BID QUESTIONS

25).  LINCOLN BOOKSTORE: IS CCRI PROVIDING CABLE BETWEEN 2N\P
FLOOR BOOKSTORE AND MOD 3 BASEMENT POLICE OFFICE?

ANSWER: YES. CCRI WE PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL REQUIRED 18/4
PLENUM RATED CABLE FOR TYING THE BOOKSTORE PANEL TO THE
MAIN MONITORING PANEL IN POLICE OFFICE.

26). LINCOLN MAIN BUILDING: ACCESS DOOR ROOF TOP ELEVATOR
PENTHOUSE. IS THIS DOOR INCLUDED?

ANSWER: YES. THIS ROOF ACCESS DOOR TO THE ELEVATOR
PENTHOUSE IS INCLUDED.

27). QUESTION REGARDING REQUIRED LICENSE NEEDED TO BID PROJECT?

ANSWER: IN ADDITION TO LICENSE REQUIREMENTS IN ACCORDANCE
TO BID SPECIFICATIONS AND BID TERMS & CONDITIONS BIDDER MUST
ALSO PROVIDE EVIDENCE THAT THEY HOLD A RI BURGLAR ALARM
BUSINESS LICENSE OR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE.

END DOCUMENT
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BID 7451778
PRE BID 3-JULY-2012

LINCOLN FLANAGAN CAMPUS:

1. Glassbreak Sensors: Installed inrooms 1108, 1114, 1120, 2416, 2414, 1422,

1416, entrances A-F, and cafeteria.
2. Motion Sensors: Entrance lobbies A-F, Cafeteria, Library, Faculty office area,

rooms 2162, 2154, 1120, 1114, corridor 2208 and 2602, 3118, 3156

LINCOLN FIELD HOUSE:

1. Glassbreék Sensors: Installed in rooms 0004, 0003, 0010, 0007, 0058,
2. Motion Sensors: 0002 (Main Lobby), 0001 (Gymnasium), 0058, 0047, Main Office
suite, 0060, 0059.

PROVIDENCE LISTON CAMPUS:

1. Glassbreak Sensors: Installed in rooms 1102, 1212, 1216,1220, 1221,1222,
1242, 1203, 1201, 1157, 1157A.
2. Motion Sensors: (2)in 1101 (Atrium), 1203, 1120, 1165, 1150, 1132, 2224

PLEASE GO TO CCRIWEBSITE FOR MAP VIEW OF BUILDING (S):
http://www.ccri.edu/about/campuses.html




